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Chassis No.: JF1GHIKSS9GOAS243 _F
 Maximum Power Output: 79.0 kW [105 bhp) B
OpenMarket Value: S B =
_OrignsiRegistrationDates _30Sep 2009 e e T T
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Celine Funa (LKKAuto)

Fram: Budrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 5:37 BM

To: Celine Fang (LKKAuto)

(o Shiau Chan (LKKAuUtD)

Subject: RE: Valuation Reguest

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please submit the valuation reports for the below 3 vehicles.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CBG/WM Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
['8S Bank Ltd

Tel - BB78 9026

Fram: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 14 January 2019 09:35

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com»
Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originatad from an external party outside DBS - celinefong®lkkauto.com.

Cear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below;

1) SKF7138D MV: $18K F5: 514K
2) SFP209K MV: $62K F5: $52.8K
3) SIT25742 MV: $7.5K FS: 56.3K
As at January 2019
B=st Regords,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phones besh-a561 | email: celinefong@kkaurecom | fax: 6256-4915
Bik 51, Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408043)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 3;58 PM
To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Ci: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Valuation Request



‘-.."'

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKALta)

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 935 AM
To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH

ce Shiau Chan (LKKAUtD)

Subject: RE: Valtzation Request

DCear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SKF7138D MV: S18K F5: 514K
2) SFP209K MV: 562K F5: $52.8K
3) SIT25742 MV 57.5K F5: 56.3K
As at January 2019
Hest Regands,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@ lidayto.com | fax: Hagh-4315
Plk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408633)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2019 3:58 PM

Te: Audréy Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Iikauto.com>
Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,
Thank you for the email.

Content noted. We will arrange accordingly,

Hest Regarids,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

phone: Hiz56-4561 | emall: delinefungEtidkaito,don | fax: 62564515
91k 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 3, #0225 | S(408933)

from: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs com>
sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 3:55 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefo uto.com:>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LkKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Valuation Request
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